

Union and Dining Committee Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 3, 2007
5:00 pm
Vista Conference Room

I. Information/Discussion Items

a. Table Tent Resolution

- i. Crystal had prepared a resolution regarding the table tent policy. The committee looked it over together and made some changes with wording and what not.**

b. Discussion of Posting Spaces

- i. Rick reviewed the tour the committee went on during the last meeting to look for posting spaces. There could be up to 25 banner/poster spaces throughout the building. The committee discussed how many banner spaces the building should have. Since there used to be 12 banner spaces before construction, everyone wanted to stay around that number. Committee members came up with some spaces that stood out as really good banner spaces including by a ramp near a lounge, the window by the Cloud stairs, and the wall in the Cloud. The committee also discussed a banner or poster space by the Common Grounds display case. They discussed that it might be a really good spot for a banner from an advertising standpoint, but that the atmosphere might be better for just posters. The discussion will continue through next semester; nothing needs to be set in stone anytime soon.**

c. Orgnet Position

- i. Matt Kehl, the chair of Orgnet came and explained that his position used to be a part of Union and Board and was wondering if the committee thought it would be beneficial for him to attend the meetings. He explained that he works closely with orgs and that a lot of the things the committee is working on is related to student orgs. He also said that he can provide information to us to help make decisions, like he previously had done with the table tents. He and Crystal also made it clear that he would be an ex-officio non-voting member. The board felt comfortable enough to vote on this, so they did. The vote was 4-0-0, allowing the Orgnet position to be a part of the committee. Crystal said that this might help them create some basic by-laws for future committees.**

II. Action Items

a. Final Committee Vote on Table Tent Resolution

- i. The committee voted on the resolution as changed previously. It passed 4 – 0 – 0. It will hopefully go to senate so that it gets more attention and input from more students.**

III. Open discussion for Ideas/Concerns

- a. This was the last meeting of the semester. Everyone must get their next semester schedule to Crystal by the end of this semester so she can find a meeting time!**